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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 2:11 PM
To: 'kristophers@sbht.com'
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Yates, Adam; McWilliams, Carrie; Leamons, Bryan; 

'crossettbldgoff@windstream.net'
Subject: AR0001210_PJs Truck Wash ARP001053 Oct 2016 semi annual Pretreatment report_

20161031
Attachments: image2016-10-31-110316.pdf

 
Kristopher, 
 
PJ’s Tank Wash’ October 2016 was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the 
reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i) and more specifically in compliance with the Transportation Equipment 
Cleaning standards in 40 CFR 442.16. 
 
Please submit a complete chain of custody for the samples analyzed within 5 working days from the date on this 
correspondence. 
 
Jeff or Kristopher?  Would one of you please forward a pdf copy the contract or other control mechanism the City has 
issued to PJ’s which may contain other parameter’s limitations.  This office is in the dark over that issue. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Jeff Harrison, City of Crossett Public Works Director 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment Reports 
 

From: Kristopher Sherman [mailto:kristophers@sbht.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 12:32 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: corrected page 2 
 
See attached, thanks 
 
Kristopher Sherman 
Terminal Manager  
Team East Division 
El Dorado, Arkansas 
870 862 5477 Office 
2714 Extension 
541 729 9943 Cell 



2

                  
 

 
 


























